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IAHE/Trg/21/NH-Delhi-Simulation/2015-16 /1 06.01.2016

To,
All Bidders

Subject : Consultancy Services for Traffic Performance Evaluation and Optimization of
Highways in Delhi using Simulation Analysis(Package no NH/IAHE/Simulation/01)-
Cancellation of Bidding Process

Sir,

Please refer to the bid submitted by you for the above mentioned work . As only a single
bid was received as on the last date of submission of bids i.e. 1500 hrs on 05-01-2016, in
accordance with the RFP , Bids were not opened and the bidding process for the above
mentioned work has been cancelled. Hard Copy of Bid ( Proof of Eligibility and Technical
Proposal) submitted by the lone bidder shall be returned unopened to the bidder .

2. This issues with the approval of Director [AHE.

Yours Sincerely,

ROW o™
(M. Riten Kumar Singh)
Joint Director



